From: Meredith Robinson <meredith.robinson@®me.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2022 10:15 AM

To: Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org>

Subject: Re: Request Reappointment Recommendation - Ledyard Beautification Cmt **

Hi Roxanne,
We have a lot of members planning to leave at the end of our term. It's nothing coordinated--a lot of us
have been on the committee a long time and want to clear the way for new members and new ideas.

We should all be there at the October meeting, and hopefully we can get replacements appointed
before our next meeting in February.

Thanks,
Meredith




TOWN OF LEDYARD
CONNECTICUT

TOWN COUNCIL

741 Colonel Ledyard Highway
Ledyard, CT 06339-1551
(860) 464-3203
FAX (860) 464-1485
E-Mail Address:

council@ledyardct.org

Chairman Kevin J. Dombrowski

August 16, 2022

Ms. Meredith Robinson, Chairman
Ledyard Beautification Committee

4 Maid Marion Drive

Gales Ferry, Connecticut 06335

Dear Ms. Robinson:

Members of the Ledyard Beautification Committee are due for re-appointment as listed below. The
Administration Committee of the Town Council would like your recommendations.

Please complete the shaded areas of each Commission members block and kindly return to the Town
Council Office at council@ledyardct.org

. am e

3 Year Term

Member's Name Party Term Expiration| Commission Town Committee Attendance
Affiliation Recommendation | Endorsement

{ }Excellent
Ms. Betty Maugle . { } Good
12 Thames View Pentway R 10/26/2022 Y @ Y N { X} Fair
Gales Ferry, CT 06335 { } Poor
Ms. Carol Christiansen { X }Excellent
909 Colonel Ledyard Highway { } Good
Ledyard, CT 06339 R 10/26/2022 @ N Y N { } Fair

{ } Poor
Ms. Julie M. Brousseau { X}Excellent
1649 Route 12 { } Good
Gales Ferry, CT 06335 R 10/26/2022 @ N Y N { } Fair

{ } Poor
Mrs. Roberta Levandoski { X }Excellent
513 Colonel Ledyard Highway { } Good
Ledyard, CT 06339 R 10/26/2022 Y @ Y N { } Fair

{ } Poor
Ms. Meredith Robinson { X}Excellent
4 Maid Marion Drive { 1} Good
Gales Ferry, CT 06335 U 10/26/2022 Y @ Y N { } Fair

{ } Poor
Ms. Bonnie Harris { }Excellent
8 Whipporwill Drive { X} Good
Gales Ferry, CT 06335 R 10/26/2022 Y @ Y N { } Fair

{ } Poor

Rm: 8/16/2022

Reappointment Endorsements




Carol Ann Schneider

{ X }Excellent

101 Inchcliffe Drive { } Good
Gales Ferry, CT 06335 10/26/2022 @ N Y N { } Fair

{ } Poor
Ms. Sheila Vincent { X }Excellent
19 Friar Tuck Drive { } Good
Gales Ferry, CT 06335 10/26/2022 ¥ @ Y N { } Fair

{ } Poor
Ms. Jessica Buhle { X }Excellent
65 Pheasant Run Drive { } Good
Gales Ferry, CT 06335 10/26/2022 Y @ Y N { } Fair

{ } Poor

Board’s Comments: The members noted above whom I did not recommend for reappointment have indicated
their desire to end their Committee membership at the end of their term. All of the Committee members have
provided outstanding service to the Committee during their terms, and the Committee is grateful for their
service. The outgoing members are willing to continue on the Committee, albeit not in officer roles, until their

replacements are approved.

Your assistance is greatly appreciated. Thank you for your attention regarding this request.

Sincerely,

4:%1’@]/“]‘"‘*

Roxanne M. Maher
Administrative Assistant
to the Ledyard Town Council

Rm: 8/16/2022

Reappointment Endorsements




TOWN OF LEDYARD
CONNECTICUT

OWN COUNCIL 741 Colonel Ledyard Highway
Ledyard, CT 06339-1551
(860) 464-3203
FAX (860) 464-1485
Chairman Kevin J. Dombrowski E-Mail Address:

council rﬂ)lﬂd}lﬂﬂd ctorg

August 16, 2022
Ms. S. Naomi Rodriguez, Chair
Democratic Nominating Committee
6 Saint Peters Court
Ledyard, Connecticut 06359

Dear Ms. Rodriguez:

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

R 3 Year Term

Member's Name Party Term Commission Attendance
Affiliati | Expiration Recommendatio
on n -

{ }Excellent
Ms. Betty Maugle { } Good
12 Thames View Pentway R 10/26/2022 Y N Y N { } Fair
Gales Ferry, CT 06335 { } Poor
Ms. Carol Christiansen { }Excellent
909 Colonel Ledyard { 1} Good
Highway R 10/26/2022 Y N Y N { } Fair
Ledyard, CT 06339 { } Poor
Ms. Julie M. Brousseau { }Excellent
1649 Route 12 { } Good
Gales Ferry, CT 06335 R 10/26/2022 Y N Y N { } Fair

{ } Poor
Mrs. Roberta Levandoski { }Excellent
513 Colonel Ledyard { } Good
Highway R 10/26/2022 Y N Y N { } Fair
Ledyard, CT 06339 { } Poor
Ms. Meredith Robinson D + ¥ {s¢}Excellent
4 Maid Marion Drive ! ; { } Good
Gales Ferry, CT 06335 )/ 10/26/2022 Y @ Y @ { } Fair

{ } Poor

K Cee e Pc\ga S Conmmnents .

Rm: 8/16/2022 Reappointment Endorsements



Ms. Bonnie Harris { }Excellent
8 Whipporwill Drive { } Good
Gales Ferry, CT 06335 10/26/2022 Y N Y N { } Fair
{ } Poor
Member's Name ty. | Term Commission Attendance
Expiration Recommendatio | Commitfec
n Endorsem
Carol Ann Schneider - {&}Excellent
101 Inchcliffe Drive { } Good
Gales Ferry, CT 06335 10/26/2022 Y N { } Fair
{ } Poor
Ms. Sheila Vincent P<}Excellent
19 Friar Tuck Drive { 1} Good
Gales Ferry, CT 06335 10/26/2022 Y N 1 { } Fair
14} Poor
Ms. Jessica Buhle 1 {{}Excellent
65 Pheasant Run Drive { } Good
Gales Ferry, CT 06335 10/26/2022 Y N { } Fair
{ } Poor

Board’s Comments:

Me e 1 HA '&0 Linso W\ JCCS I\o+ WLS {/1 ’{’D Conrtinur  on -
JesS\ ca Bola does ot uwhish Ho Conthinye on
Sheila  Vincent JoeS Not WiSh —Hn  Continue on -

Your assistance is greatly appreciated. Thank you for your attention regarding this request.
Sincerely,
[ R xanne M. Maher
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
Chairman Kevin J. Dombrowski E-Mail Addvress:

council@ledyardet.org

August 16, 2022
Mrs. Jami Allyn, Chairman
Republican Nominating Committee
602 Colonel Ledyard Highway
Ledyard, Connecticut 06339

Dear Mrs. Allyn:

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

, e 3 Year Term
Member's Name Party Term Expiration| Commission Town Committee Attendance
Affiliation Recommendation | Endorsement
{ }Excellent
Ms. Betty Maugle { } Good
12 Thames View Pentway R 10/26/2022 Y N @ N { } Fair
Gales Ferry, CT 06335 { } Poor
Ms, Carol Christiansen { }Excellent
909 Colonel Ledyard Highway { } Good
Ledyard, CT 06339 R 10/26/2022 Y N @ N { } Fair
{ } Poor
Ms. Julie M. Brousseau { }Excellent
1649 Route 12 { } Good
Gales Ferry, CT 06335 R 10/26/2022 Y N Q N { } Fair
{ } Poor
Mrs. Roberta Levandoski { }Excellent
513 Colonel Ledyard Highway { } Good
Ledyard, CT 06339 R 10/26/2022 Y N @ N { } Fair
{ } Poor
Ms. Meredith Robinson { }Excellent
4 Maid Marion Drive { } Good
Gales Ferry, CT 06335 U 10/26/2022 Y N Y N { } Fair
: { } Poor
Ms. Bonnie Harris { }Excellent
8 Whipporwill Drive { } Good
Gales Ferry, CT 06335 R 10/26/2022 Y N @ N { } Fair
{ } Poor

Rm: 8/16/2022 Reappointment Endorsements



Member's Name Party Term Expiration| Commission Town Committee Attendance
Affiliatio Recommendation | Endorsement

Carol Ann Schneider { }Excellent
101 Inchcliffe Drive { } Good
Gales Ferry, CT 06335 D 10/26/2022 Y N Y N { } Fair

{ } Poor
Ms. Sheila Vincent { }Excellent
19 Friar Tuck Drive { } Good
Gales Ferry, CT 06335 D 10/26/2022 Y N Y N { } Fair

{ } Poor
Ms. Jessica Buhle { }Excellent
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

Alm&w—u}’pmlu*—

Roxanne M. Maher

Administrative Assistant
to the Ledyard Town Council

Rm: 8/16/2022

Reappointment Endorsements




